SOtA|oF BEE {8t

HAINGOXE

<smmmme=  History NGO Forum for Peace in East Asia

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between
Faculty of Political Science and Public Administration,
Chiang Mai University
And
The History NGO Forum for Peace in East Asia

This Memorandum of Understanding (hereinafter referred to as “MOU”) is
made on August 18, 2022 and entered into by and between the History NGO Forum
for Peace in East Asia, address Rm 804 Gyeong-1l Officetel Nangye-ro 259, Jongno-gu,
Seoul 03116, Korea, ( hereinafter referred to as “Forum™), and the Faculty of Political
Science and Public Administration, Chiang Mai University, address 239 Huaykaew,
Muang, Chiang Mai, Thailand (hereinafter referred to as “CMU”).

The two parties agreed to develop academic collaboration as follows:

1. The parties, based upon the principle of respect for each other’ s independence
and of mutual benefit, desire to collaborate in the following activities:
a. Exchange of staff, professors, and research scholars
b. Exchange of scientific material, publications, and information
c. Joint research and other activities within the range of interest of both

organizations

d. Co-host an International Conference

2. The development and implementation of specific activities based on this MOU
will be separately negotiated and agreed upon between the parties, and in
accordance with the laws and regulations of the respective countries after full
consultation and approval. It is understood that the implementation of any type
of cooperation stated in the previous clause may be restricted depending upon
the availability of resources and financial support at the organizations concerned.

3. In witness whereof, the parties to this MOU through their duly authorized
representatives have executed this MOU on the days and dates set out below,
and certify that they have read, understood, and agreed to this MOU as set forth
herein.



This MOU shall be effective from the date of signature for three (3) years and
may, at any time during its period of validity, be terminated at the request if either Party.
In this case, six (6) months of written notice must be given.

Representative:

[Assistant Professor Dr. Pailin Phujeenaphan] [Yang P:/Tikal"@‘ ]

Dean
Faculty of Political Science and Public
Administration, Chiang Mai University

Witness:

[Assistafit Professor Dr. Narut Charoensri]
Associate Dean for Research Affairs
Faculty of Political Science and Public
Administration, Chiang Mai University
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Standing President
The History NGO Forum for Peace in
East Asia
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[Kang Surfgho] /

Co-President

The History NGO Forum for Peace in
East Asia




